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Mr David Naughton 
Nurendale Liinited 
PANDA Waste Services 
Rat h d 1-i n agh 
B eaup arc 
Navan, CO Meath 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomnai;each: urn Ctraoinltnli Combshoo:/ 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: t353 53 91 60600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 
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Notice of a decision on a licence review application in accordance with Regulation 37 
of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 20 13 
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Dear Mr Naughton 

The Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised licence, subject to 
conditions, to Nurendale Liinited, Rathdrinagli, Beauparc, Navan, County Meath in  

I respect of an activity located at Cappagli Road, Cappogue, Finglas, Dublin 1 1 .  

I 
; Please find accoinpanying a copy of the Agency's decision. 

All documentation relating to the review application is available to view 011 the 
; Agency's website at www.epa.ie, including information on public participation and 
' judicial review processes. 

Yours sincerely 

d p(roe1een keavey 
Prograinine Officer 
Environmental Licensing Prograinme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl 


